SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

April 11, 1997 Hearing Room C

1:00 P.M. Tapes 57 - 58

MEMBER PRESENT:

Sen. Ken Baker, Vice-Chair

Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Mae Yih

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Sen. Marylin Shannon, Chair

STAFF PRESENT:

Lin Ludwick, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 990 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 903 Public Hearing

SB 805 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 57, A		
003	Chair Shannon	Calls meeting to order at 1: 25 PM and opens public hearing on SB 990.
<u>SB 990</u>		
<u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
017	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
		Introduces himself as representing the Work Zone Task Force Coalition

020	Jim Dyer	on Highways and submits (EXHIBIT A). Explains need for bill and states support for bill.
070	Anthony Miller	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) and explains need for bill. States support for bill. Shows video detailing past highway accident involving Miller.
170	Glen Rader	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon State Police (OSP) and submits (EXHIBIT B). Discusses need for bill and states support for bill.
192	Larry Christian	Introduces himself as representing ODOT and submits (EXHIBIT C). Explains bill and states support for bill.
200	Chris Davie	Introduces himself as representing SAIF Insurance Company and states support for bill.
209	Sen. Dukes	Asks how much revenue traffic fines generate and where those funds an disbursed.
212	Rader	Explains disbursements of traffic fines.
250	Sen. Baker	Discusses 1995 legislative bill relating to traffic fines in work zones.
260	Sen. Dukes	States support of using revenues from traffic fines issued in work zones to educate public about traffic safety issues.
335	Sen. Yih	Discusses the use of radar and its effect on accident rates.
402	Sen. Baker	Closes public hearing on SB 990 and opens work session.
<u>SB 990 WORK</u> SESSION		
404	Vice-Chair Baker	MOTION: Moves SB 990 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
406		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Shannon
	Vice-Chair Baker	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the floor.
420	Vice-Chair Baker	Closes work session on SB 990 and opens public hearing on SB 903.
TAPE 58, A]	
<u>SB 903</u> PUBLIC]	
HEARING		
005	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
	Sen.	Introduces himself as representing Senate District 2. Discusses need for

		VOTE: 3-0
086	Vice-Chair Baker	MOTION: Moves SB 805 AS AMENDED to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means by prior reference.
	Vice-Chair Baker	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
084	Vice-Chair Baker	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 805-2 amendments dated 04/11/97.
<u>SB 805 WORK</u> SESSION		
080	Vice-Chair Baker	Closes public hearing on SB 805 and opens work session.
060	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains -2 amendments.
039	Kelly Taylor	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation and submits (EXHIBIT F). Explains need for bill and discusses fiscal impacts of bill. States support for bill.
028	Sen. Dukes	Explains current DMV authority.
024	Sen. Baker	Asks if the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) currently has authority to do what bill proposes.
TAPE 57, B]	
333	Sen. Dukes	Introduces herself as representing Senate District 1 and submits (EXHIBIT E) . Discusses need for bill and explains bill. States support for bill.
328	Lin Ludwick	Committee Administrator explains bill.
PUBLIC HEARING		
<u>SB 805</u>	Sell. Dakel	closes public hearing on 3B 903 and opens public hearing on 3B 803.
250 326	Lightner Sen. Baker	Discusses right of access issues. Closes public hearing on SB 903 and opens public hearing on SB 805.
220		Asks for clarification regarding public access issues and ODOT's role in determining right of access.
155	Lightner	Discusses county land appraisal procedures and right of way acquisition procedures. Explains compensation issues.
111	Sen. George	Discusses current laws relating to ODOT construction and associated impacts on private property owners. References current example in Senate District 2.
040	Al Lightner	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) and submits (EXHIBIT D). Explains bill and states position on bill.

087		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Yih, Shannon
	Vice-Chair Baker	The motion CARRIES.
091	Sen. Baker	Closes work session on SB 805 and adjourns meeting at 2:25 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Lin Ludwick,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 990 written testimony, Jim Dyer, 1 p.
- B SB 990 written testimony, Lieutenant Glen Rader, 6 pp.
- C SB 990 written testimony, Larry Christianson, 1 p.
- D SB 903 written testimony, Al Lightner, 1 p.
- E SB 903 written testimony, Sen. Dukes, 2 pp.
- F SB 805 written testimony, Kelly Taylor, 2 pp.